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Rivera, Maribel

From: : Karl E. Charles [karl.éharles@iIinkenterprises.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 2:13 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Imalebranche@ilinkenterprises.com

Subject: P10000103198. ILINK ENTERPRISES, INC
Importance: High

To Whom it may concern:

Please make the an address change for and update the EIN on file for : P10000103198. ILINK ENTERPRISES,
INC
THE EIN NUMBER FOR P10000103198. ILINK ENTERPRISES, INC IS 27-4366361

THE NEW ADDRESS FOR P10000103198. ILINK ENTERPRISES, INC is:

9719 South Dixie Hwy, Suite 2
- Pinecrest, FL 33156

Karl Eric Charles

CEO

iLink Enterprises, Inc.
Karl.Charles@ilLinkEnterprises.com
. Phone: 1.786.250.6048

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also he privileged. If you are not the addressee, do not disetose. copy, cirenlate or in any other way use or refy on the
informution contained in this email or any attachments. [ received in error, notifv the sender immediately and delete this emait and any attachments from yvowr system. Emails
cannot be guaranteed to be secure ar ervor free as the message and any attachments condd be imtercepted, corrupted, lost, delaved, mcomplete ur amended, The author and its
subsidicries do not accept liability for damage cansed by this emad or aiv anachments and may monitor emal traffic.
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